Appendix B: Sources of Additional Data


This report can be downloaded from the FCC-State Link Internet site at http://www.fcc.gov/ccb/stats.  The FCC-State Link also contains information on the domestic telecommunications industry.


Printed copies of statistical reports are available for reference in the FCC's Reference Information Center, Courtyard Level, 445 12th Street S.W., Washington, D.C., 20554, (202) 418-0270.  Copies may also be obtained from the Commission's duplicating contractor, International Transcription Services, Inc. (ITS), (202) 857-3800.


Additional information on accounting rates, settlement payments, international circuit capacity, and international policies can be obtained from the FCC's International Bureau (202) 418-1460 and on the Internet site at http://www.fcc.gov/ib.  A comparison of accounting rates for U.S., United Kingdom, and New Zealand carriers is provided at http://www.fcc.gov/ib/td/pf/ukrates.html.  Country-by-country U.S. IMTS Net Settlement Payments, 1985-1999 are now available at http://www.fcc.gov/ib/td/pf/nsp.xls.


Information from the Bureau of Economic Analysis, (202) 606-9700, can be found on the Internet at http://www.bea.doc.gov.


Information from the United States Census Bureau, (301) 457-4100, can be found on the Internet at http://www.census.gov.


Additional information on consumer price indexes can be obtained from the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, (202) 606-7102, and at http://stats.bls.gov.


Some information on telecommunications in foreign countries is available from the International Telecommunications Union, 41-22-730-6111 or at http://www.itu.int/, and also from the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development, 33-145-24-8200 or at http://www.oecdnews.org/.  Additional information on Global Telecommunications Traffic Statistics can be obtained from TeleGeography, (202) 467-0017, and at http://www.telegeography.com.
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